Reading Township Regular Meeting Monday, May 10, 2021

The meeting was Called to Order by Clerk Flaugher at 7:00 pm

With the absence of Supervisor Barnhart, Clerk Flaugher was the moderator of the meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Flaugher, Mesarosh, Parker and Andrews present, with Barnhart absent.

GUESTS: Adam Mesarosh, Doug Tripp, Mike Parney, Steve & Maria Stroinski, Ken McClellan, Larry Richards, Dusty Foust, Dan Tift and Harold Farris.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

- Mesarosh moved, Flaugher seconded to approve the minutes of the April 12, 2021 regular meeting. Motion Carried (4-0)

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Mr. Dusty Foust asked when the work will be done on Wildwood Rd, and what work will be done? Mr. Parney will check into the schedule and give him a call.

Mr. Don Tift mentioned that the ditching work done on Crawford Road, in his opinion was done poorly. He also mentioned that a large tree at the corner on Wildwood Rd needs to be trimmed, as it blocks the view turning left.

COUNTY COMMISSION: None

ROAD COMMISSION:

Mr. Mike Parney didn't have anything new to report.

CEMETERY: None

FIRE DEPARTMENT: None

Parker reported the department has (3) three new fire fighters on the department starting May 1st.

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR REPORT:

Mr. Farris handed out his April 2021 Inspectors Report. He reported attention is needed on the policy to enforce payments for tickets issued. He suggested handing it over to the courts for payments. No decision was made at this time.

PLANNING COMMISSION: Next meeting July 19, 2021

LIBRARY BOARD:

Mesarosh reported the library is doing well and looking into using the city's pavilion for children's activities for the summer.

OLD BUSINESS:

Drain District for Ridge Dr.:

Mr. Andrews reported no new communication and no work has been done at this time.

Mead Lake Channel update: None

NEW BUSINESS:

PAYMENT OF MAY'S BILLS AND PAYMENTS:

- Parker moved, Andrews seconded to approve payment of the May's bills and payments in the amount of \$184.26. Roll Call: Andrews-Yes, Flaugher-Yes, Mesarosh-Yes, Parker-Yes. Motion Carried (4-0)

FUTURE BUSINESS: None

OTHER BUSINESS:

BOARD COMMENT:

Mesarosh mentioned the next newsletter will be coming out in July. She'll need any information to be submitted by the end of May.

Andrews reported he had posted on the MTA web site a question as to how other smaller township handle their road repairs, he received (2) two responds. A copy of the responses were provided by Andrews in which some have mileages for road work.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Mr. Foust asked about the Solar Panel construction?

Kathy Flaugher, Reading Township Clerk

Mr. Tripp asked about the time frame for the Municode to be completed?

Mr. Tift said the Reading City's property on Lilac Road, is an eye sore with the lawn maintenance.

Next Regular Meeting will be June 14, 2021 at 7:00 pm.

-Parker moved Andrews seconded to adjourn the meeting	g. Motion Carried (4-0)
Meeting Adjourned at 7:37 p.m.	
Respectfully submitted,	MM210510
Andrew Barnhart, Reading Township Supervisor	